[image: image1.jpg]PRISM

BROADCASTING NETWORK INC



March 15, 2021

Prism Broadcasting, Inc.

FI 130472

W16CL-D

CP Extension Request

Prism Broadcasting, Inc. the Licensee of FI 130472 respectfully requests an extension of the CP BLANK0000071669.

Due to financial hardship, in part due to the Covid-19 Pandemic, the Licensee has been unable to obtain the necessary equipment in time to build the digital CP  by July 13, 2021.  Equipment installers are effectively backlogged by the 2018 Displacement Window, with demand exceeding  available crews.  Station revenues have taken a significant hit with reduced demand for advertising during the economic downturn caused in part due to the Pandemic.

Our expectation is to be able to purchase and schedule installation of the displacement channel by January 13, 2022.

We respectfully ask the Commission to grant extension of BLANK0000071669.

Sincerely,

Dominique Castelli

President

